Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6279

Memorandum
Date: August 17, 2020 Action Please Note Changes.
Requested:

To: Potential Bidders Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
From: Superior Court of

California, County of

Alameda

Finance and Facilities

Division

Subject: Addendum No. 1, RFP No. SC 6666.2020.2 Substance Use Disorder, Mental Health, and
Integrated Treatment for Drug Courts

This is Addendum No. 1 issued for RFP No. SC 6666.2020.2 Substance Use Disorder,
Mental Health, and Integrated Treatment for Drug Courts which was issued on July 28, 2020

A change to the originally posted RFP is outlined with the revised information below.

1. Page 9, Change to Section 6.3: Proposals must be delivered by the date and
time listed on the coversheet of this RFP to:

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Attn: Procurement, RFP SC 6666.2020.2

1225 Fallon Street, Room 210

Oakland, CA 94612

OR email Proposal to: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov




